
Civic Centre, Windmill Street, Gravesend Kent DA12 1AU

Licensing Panel

Members of the Licensing Panel of Gravesham Borough Council are summoned to attend a 
meeting to be held in Civic Suite 4, Civic Centre, Windmill Street, Gravesend on Thursday, 4 July 
2019 at 10.00 am when the business specified in the following agenda is proposed to be 
transacted.

S Walsh
Service Manager (Communities)

Agenda

Part A
Items likely to be considered in Public

1. Apologies for absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 

3. Determination of an application for a variation of a Club Premises 
Certificate GMCPC/08/0001, Istead Rise Community Centre, Worcester 
Close, Istead Rise, Kent DA13 9LB. 

(Pages 3 - 42)

Part B

Items likely to be considered in private

None. 



Members

 
 

Councillors: Steve Thompson (Chair) 
Leslie Pearton 
Derek Ashenden 

Substitutes: To be notified



Classification: Public
Key Decision: NO

Gravesham Borough Council

Report to: Licensing Panel

Date: 4 July 2019

Reporting officer: Emily Lane-Blackwell

Subject: Istead Rise Community Centre, Worcester Close, Istead Rise, 
Kent DA13 9LB

Purpose and summary of report: 
To determine an application for a variation of a Club Premises Certificate granted under the 
Licensing Act 2003 in respect of licence GM CPC 08 0001, Istead Rise Community Centre, 
Worcester Close, Istead Rise, Kent DA13 9LB.

Recommendations:
1. Members are requested to determine this application on its merits.

1. Introduction

1.1 The Licensing Panel is asked to determine an application to vary a Club Premises 
Certificate granted under the Licensing Act 2003 in respect of the premises known 
as Istead Rise Community Centre, at Worcester Close, Istead Rise, Kent DA13 
9LB

1.2 The Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act) requires the Council (as licensing 
authority) to carry out its various functions so as to promote the following four 
licensing objectives:

1.2.1 The prevention of crime and disorder

1.2.2 The protection of public safety

1.2.3 The prevention of public nuisance

1.2.4 The protection of children from harm

1.3 The 2003 Act requires the council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ that 
sets out the policies the council will generally apply to promote the licensing 
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act.  The 
council adopted its Statement of Licensing Policy on 20 December 2004.  As 
required by section 5 of the Act this policy has been subject to three yearly 
revisions with the current policy set to expire on 15 April 2024.  The Policy will be 
available at the meeting for reference purposes.

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



2

1.4 Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities that, in carrying out 
their functions, they must have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of 
State under section 182.  The Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario 
or set of circumstances that may arise.  Provided that the licensing authority has 
properly understood and considered the Guidance, it may depart from it when it 
has reason to do so.  However, as the licensing authority is under a duty to have 
regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for any departure from it.  
This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from the 
Guidance result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.  
The Guidance will be available at the meeting for reference purposes.

1.5 A copy of the council’s approved procedure for hearings of the Panel in relation to 
an application, along with a copy of the Hearing regulations has been circulated to 
all parties prior to the meeting.

2. BACKGROUND PAPERS

2.1 This club have operated with a Club Premises Certificate under the 2003 Act 
since 24 November 2005, however in March 2007 the premises was burnt down.

2.2 In 2008 a new Club Premises certificate application was submitted and on 12 
November 2008 the licence was granted.  A copy of this licence can be found as 
appendix 2.

2.3 The premise is located in a close with fields to the north and east sides and 
residential properties and a doctors surgery to the south and west sides.

3. The Application

3.1 On 21 May 2019 an application to vary the Club Premises Certificate was 
received by the Licensing Section from the Istead Rise Community Association. 

3.2 The application was to extend the hours for Live music, Recorded music and 
supply of alcohol on Friday and Saturday nights to 01.00.

3.3 Part M of the statutory application form asks the applicant to describe the steps 
they intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives. These proposals are 
‘converted’ into the form of clear and enforceable licence conditions which, 
together with any existing conditions and the Mandatory Conditions, make up the 
certificate.

3.4 A copy of this application can be found as appendix 3.

4. Representations

4.1 At any stage during the 28 day consultation period a responsible authority, a 
Councillor or an interested party, may make representations in connection with 
any of the licensing objectives provided that the grounds are relevant to the 
licensing objectives and are not deemed to be vexatious, frivolous or repetitive.

4.2 Representations have been received from responsible authorities as follows:

4.2.1 Environmental Protection – on 17 June 2019 we received objections from 
the Environmental Health Technician, Elleanor Harris as follows.

Page 4



3

We object to the application to vary a club premises certificate, for Istead Rise 
Community Centre, based on the licensing objective of the prevention of 
public nuisance. 

The application dated 13th May 2019 was for:
Friday and Saturday Evenings Only -

- Live music extended from 23:00 to 01:00
- Recorded music extended from 23:30 to 01:00
- Supply of alcohol extended from 00:00 to 01:00
- Opening hours extended from 00:00 to 01:00

The Community Centre is in a rural/village location with the nearest houses 
being approx. 50m away (not 200m as stated in the application) and the car 
parking being as close as approx. 20m from the houses. This Service is 
concerned that there could be considerable disturbance due to the late hour 
to the residents by the live/recorded music, people congregating outside the 
centre and the dispersal of the people via the no through road (Worcester 
Close).

Based on historical use of Temporary Event Notices, we would however, 
consider an amended application for the following:
Friday and Saturday Evenings only – 

- Live Music until 23:00
- Recorded Music extended to 00:00
- Supply of alcohol extended to 00:30
- Opening Hours extended to 00:30

A copy of this can be found as appendix 4.

4.2.2 Planning Officer – This premise is restricted by a condition on their 
planning permission reference: 19840522.

4.2.2.1 (iii) No activity shall take place in the extension to the premises 
between the hours of 11.30p.m. on Saturday and 7.00a.m. on the 
following day nor on any other day between 11.00p.m and 
7.00am the following day. – A copy of the emails can be found as 
appendix 5.

4.2.2.2 This information was passed to the association via a letter. – A 
copy of this letter can be found as appendix 6.

4.3 Representations have been received from interested parties as follows:

4.3.1 On 14 June 2019 the licensing office received a representation from a 
member of public. This can be seen in appendix 7.

5. Determining the application

5.1 The Panel must, when reaching a decision on the outcome of the application, take 
into account the licensing objectives.  Having had proper regard to the matters 
above the Panel may:

5.1.1 Grant the licence application as applied for;

5.1.2 Modify the conditions of the licence or add any new conditions; or

Page 5



4

5.1.3 Reject the whole or part of the application

6. Matters to be taken into consideration

6.1 Local Statement of Licensing Policy Considerations

It is considered that certain policies have a bearing on the application and these 
are summarised as appendix 8 to this report.

6.2 Secretary of State Guidance Considerations

It is considered that certain matters have a bearing upon the application and these 
are summarised as appendix 8 to this report

6.3 Human Rights

The Panel is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998 guarantees the right to a 
fair hearing for all parties in the determination of their civil rights.  The Act also 
provides for the protection of property, which may include licences in existence 
and the protection of private and family life.

Anyone wishing to inspect background papers should, in the first place, be directed to 
Committee & Electoral Services who will make the necessary arrangements.

Page 6



IMPLICATIONS APPENDIX 1
     

Legal The Panel have to decide the outcome of the application taking into account the 
four licensing objectives.
In accordance with the provisions of the Act, if a licensing authority rejects in whole 
or in part, an application for a variation of a Club Premises Certificate  the applicant 
may appeal against the decision, to a Magistrates’ court within 21 days of being 
notified of the decision.
Similarly, where a person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application contends that the licence ought not to have been granted or that 
different or additional conditions should have been imposed on the licence; they 
may appeal against the decision, to a Magistrates’ court within 21 days of being 
notified of the decision.  

Finance and Value 
for Money 

None unless there is an appeal about the Panel decision to Magistrates’ Court 
which prove to be successful and which could therefore result in costs being 
awarded against the Council.

Risk Assessment Departure from the Guidance and Policy could lead to an increased risk of appeal.  
Similarly if any decision made is not evidence based and proportionate.

A data protection impact assessment (DPIA) should be carried out at the start of 
any major project involving the use of personal data or if you are making a 
significant change to an existing process. 

a. Does the project/change being recommended through this paper involve the 
processing of personal data or special category data or criminal offence data? 
A definition of each type of data can be found on the Information 
Commissioner’s Office website via the above links.
No, we are following a legal prescribed process.

b. If yes to question a, have you completed and attached a DPIA including Data 
Protection Officer advice?
     

Data Protection 
Impact Assessment

c. If no to question b, please seek advice from your nominated DPIA assessor or 
the Information Governance Team at gdpr@medway.gov.uk.
     

a. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper have 
potential to cause adverse impact or discriminate against different groups in the 
community? If yes, please explain answer.
No

b. Does the decision being made or recommended through this paper make a 
positive contribution to promoting equality? If yes, please explain answer.
No

Equality Impact 
Assessment

In submitting this report, the Chief Officer doing so is confirming that they have 
given due regard to the equality impacts of the decision being considered, as noted 
in the table above

Page 7

https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/key-definitions/what-is-personal-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/special-category-data/
https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/guide-to-the-general-data-protection-regulation-gdpr/lawful-basis-for-processing/criminal-offence-data/
mailto:gdpr@medway.gov.uk


6

Corporate Plan There are direct links to Corporate objective 1 - Safer Gravesham.  There are 
indirect links to Corporate objective 2 - Stronger Gravesham and objective 3 - 
Sustainable Gravesham.

Crime and Disorder There are obvious links to community safety and the perception of crime and 
disorder if licensed premises, particularly those that supply alcohol are not 
managed properly or adequately enforced.  

Digital and website 
implications

Basic public notices will need updating on the website.

Safeguarding 
children and 
vulnerable adults

The Licensing Act requires premises licence holders to promote the licensing 
objective to protect children from harm.
Licensing authorities must play their part in taking the required action against those 
that don’t appear to be upholding this objective.

Page 8



LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE
Club Premises Certificate number: GM / CPC / 08 / 0001
Part 1 - Club details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Istead Rise Community Centre, Worcester Close 
     
Post town:  Istead Rise Post code: DA13 9LB

Telephone number: 01474 83 39 03

Qualifying Club activities authorised by the Certificate

Sale by retail of alcohol both on & off the premises to members only, plays, indoor sporting 
events, live music, recorded music, performance of dance, anything of a similar description, 
provision of facilities for dancing, provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar 
description. 

The times the Certificate authorises the carrying out of qualifying club activities

Plays
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 00:00   

Indoor Sporting Events
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 00:00   

Live Music
Monday to Sunday 19:00 to 23:00   
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 19:00 to 23:00   

Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 23:30         
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 12:00 to 01:00   

Performance of Dance 
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 23:30        
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 12:00 to 01:00   

Anything of a similar description 
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 23:30       
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 12:00 to 01:00  

Provision of facilities for dancing 
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 23:30        
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 12:00 to 01:00  

Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 23:30        

Page 9



2

Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 12:00 to 01:00  

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday  12:00 to 00:00        
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve 12:00 to 01:00

The opening hours of the premises
 
Monday to Sunday   09:00 to 00:00        
Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve  09:00 to 01:00  

Where the certificate authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off 
supplies
 
 On & off  sales to members  only

Mandatory Conditions 

Condition – took effect 24 November 2005
The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the 
terms of this licence shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations 
made by:-

(a) The British Board of Film classification (BBFC), where the film has been classified 
by that Board or

(b) The Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by 
the BBFC, or, where the Licensing Authority has notified the licence holder that 
section 20 (3) (b) applies to the film in question and the admission of children 
must be in accordance with any recommendation made by the Licensing 
Authority.

Condition 5 – took effect 24 November 2005
The purchase of alcohol for the club and the supply of alcohol by the club are 
managed by a committee, the members of which must be 18 years of age or over, be 
members of the club and have been elected by other members of the club to sit on the 
committee.

Condition 6 – took effect 24 November 2005
That there are no arrangements in place for anyone to receive any commission, 
percentage or similar payment at the expense of the club based upon purchases of 
alcohol made by the club.

Condition 7 – took effect 1 October 2014
 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale of supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises  

Page 10



3

(a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to

(i)  Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol) or

(ii) Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise)

(b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective;

(c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;

(d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the 
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of disability).

Condition 8 – took effect 1 October 2014
The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it reasonably available.

Condition 9 – took effect 1 October 2014
(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either

  (a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature

Condition 10 – took effect 1 October 2014
The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 

Page 11



4

advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures:-

     (i)   beer or cider: ½ pint;
     (ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35 ml; and
     (iii) still wine in a glass: 125ml; and

(b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which 
is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Condition 11 – took effect 28 May 2014
(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption 

on or off the premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1:-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979(6);

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula:- P = D + (D x V) 
where:- 

(i) P is the permitted price,
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a premises licence:-

(i)   the holder of the premises licence
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 

under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 
supply in question; and 

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994(7)

(3)  Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph (2) would (apart 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that 
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph 
rounded up to the nearest penny.

Page 12



5

(4)  (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph (2) on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. The Club will be working in close collaboration with the Police, Local Authority 
and the Responsible Authorities.  

2. CCTV is provided on the premises. 
3. Alcohol will not be supplied to people who are drunk and disorderly. 
4. Consideration will be given to people living in the neighbourhood. 
5. The levels of music (on occasional events) will be properly monitored. 
6. Alcohol will not be supplied or sold to children (People under 18 years of age)
7. ID will be asked for proof of age before any sales of alcohol is being made.
8. Signs have been displayed for No Sale of Alcohol to Under 18’s.

Conditions agreed with responsible authorities (Environmental Health) 

1. Licensed external areas will only be used for licensable activities between the 
hours of 10am and 11pm

2. All live music/karaoke/disco events will be controlled by ensuring that all windows 
and doors are kept closed save for the purpose of access. All Live music/amplified 
sound will only take place inside the premises and take place only between 7pm 
and 11pm. No more than twelve events involving music/karaoke shall take place 
per year and be no more than one over any four week period.

3. Prominent clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exits asking 
customers to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the area quietly.

Conditions agreed with responsible authorities (Police) 

4. At times when the premises are hired out for private functions and alcohol is 
sold/supplied a Personal Licence Holder must be present. This person will be 
accountable for the event. 

5. CCTV is to be installed and working to the satisfaction of The Police and local 
Licensing Authority. At least one (1) camera observing the entrance and another 
covering the lobby area. Recordings to be maintained for at least 31 days and made 
available for inspection as and when required by authorised officers. All members of 
staff are to be trained in the use of the CCTV system including how to obtain copies 
of recordings held on the system. If the equipment fails the Police licensing unit and 
the local Authority – Licensing Department must be informed as soon as possible 
and immediate steps taken to put the equipment back into service.

6. A copy of the club rules and conditions must be forwarded to the Police as part of 
this application.

Page 13



6

7. These premises will operate a ‘’Challenge 21’’ policy and the only identification 
accepted will be, a fully photo driving licence, a passport or a nationally recognised 
PASS age card. 

8. All staff selling or supplying alcohol on the premises will be fully trained to ensure 
they understand and adhere to the law relating to the sale/supply of alcohol. This 
training must be documented and recorded. 

9. When the bar is not in use it must be locked and the serving area secured by the 
use of protective shutters.

 Signed:    

                Sarah Kilkie MA MCIEH
                Assistant Director (Communities)     Dated:  12 November 2008

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Dear Ms Baldock

Licensing Act 2003 (as amended)

Re: Application for Variation to the Club Premises Certificate at Istead Rise Community 
Centre, Community Centre Worcester Close Istead Rise

As you will be aware, your application is currently in its consultation period.  

During this time, other regulatory agencies known as ‘Responsible Authorities’ consider your 
application to assess whether granting the licence could present any risks to the promotion of 
any of the four licensing objectives.  

We have received contact from the Planning department informing us that planning permission 
reference 19840522 restricts the opening hours of the club. 

In order for your premises to open the hours you have requested under the Licensing Act 2003 
application, you will need to obtain planning permission for these same hours.

For further information about this process please look at the Gravesham Borough Council 
website. www.gravesham.gov.uk 

Please contact me if you require any further advice, or if you propose an alternative condition.

Yours faithfully

Emily Lane-Blackwell
Senior Licensing Officer

Ms B Baldock
Licensing Team
Email: licensing@gravesham.gov.uk
My ref: 19/00516/LACL02

Date:   24 May 2019

Page 33

http://www.gravesham.gov.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35



Page 36



 
APPENDIX  6 
 
 

Statement of Licensing Policy 
 

Local Policy Considerations 
 

 
 
It is considered that the following paragraphs within the Policy have a bearing on the application. 
 
Page 10 – paragraph 58 and 59 
 
In determining a licence application, the overriding principle adopted by the Licensing Authority will 
be that each application will be determined on its individual merits. The process adopted for 
determination will, in all cases, follow that required by regulations made under the Act. 
 
When making licensing decisions on new and existing licences and fulfilling their licensing 
responsibilities the licensing authority is required to demonstrate that its decisions are 
“appropriate” to promote the licensing objectives. In determining whether an action or stop is 
“appropriate” for the promotion of the licensing objectives the Authority will make an assessment of 
what action or step would be suitable to achieve that end. The Authority will base its decision on 
factors limited to the promotion of the licensing objectives not matters outside those. However, it 
will also assess the evidence on risks and benefits either for or against a determination. 
 
Appendix 4 – Examples of good practice for licensed premises 
 
 
 

Secretary of State S.182 Guidance Considerations 
 

 
 
It is considered that the following matters set out in the Secretary of State’s Guidance have a 
bearing upon the application. 
 
1.16 
Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in setting out the 
parameters within which premises can lawfully operate.  The use of wording such as “must”, “shall” 
and “will” is encouraged.  Licence conditions: 
 

 must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

 must be precise and enforceable; 

 must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve; 

 should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or responsibilities placed on 
the employer by other legislation; 

 must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events 
concerned; 

 should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be demonstrated that they are 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 

 cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond the direct 
management of the licence holder and their staff, but may impact on the behaviour of 
customers in the immediate vicinity of the premises or as they enter or leave; and 

 should be written in a prescriptive format 
 
 
9.37  

Page 37



In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall 
interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate weight to:  

 the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;  

 the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;  

 this Guidance;  

 its own statement of licensing policy.  
 
 

Page 38



From: Waterman, Avril
To: Lane-Blackwell, Emily
Subject: RE: Istead Rise PRE20190220
Date: 14 June 2019 14:52:06
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Emily
 
It states:
 
(iii) No activity shall take place in the extension to the premises between the hours of 11.30p.m.
on Saturday and 7.00a.m. on the following day nor on any other day between 11.00p.m and
7.00am the following day.
 
Kind regards
 
Mrs Avril Waterman
Customer NSIP Project Support Officer (Planning & Regeneration)
Gravesham Borough Council
Tel: 01474 337688
Fax: 01474 337942
email: avril.waterman@gravesham.gov.uk
 

 
Gravesham Borough Council – Delivering for the Community
 

From: Lane-Blackwell, Emily 
Sent: 14 June 2019 14:43
To: Waterman, Avril
Subject: RE: Istead Rise PRE20190220
 
Hi Avril
 
Can you please let me know what this condition says.
 
We have received an objection and I need to information to put into the report.
 
Thanks
 
Emily Lane-Blackwell
Senior Licensing Officer
Gravesham and Medway Shared Licensing Service
Telephone 01474 33 71 83
Email emily.lane-blackwell@gravesham.gov.uk
Or licensing@gravesham.gov.uk 
 
Gravesham Borough Council - Delivering for the Community
Please consider the environment before printing this email
 
Gravesham Borough Council processes personal data consistent with the General Data

Page 39

mailto:avril.waterman@gravesham.gov.uk
mailto:emily.lane-blackwell@gravesham.gov.uk
mailto:avril.waterman@gravesham.gov.uk
mailto:emily.lane-blackwell@gravesham.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@gravesham.gov.uk



Protection Regulation and Data Protection Act 2018. 
For more information about how the Council processes your personal data please see
the privacy notice on our website at: www.gravesham.gov.uk/privacy
 
 
From: Waterman, Avril 
Sent: 22 May 2019 16:11
To: Lane-Blackwell, Emily
Subject: Istead Rise PRE20190220
 
Dear Emily
 
With regard to the variation of  the Club Premises, can you please draw the applicants attention
to planning reference 19840522 condition (iii). Planning permission is required to change the
opening hours.
 
Kind regards
 
Mrs Avril Waterman
Customer NSIP Project Support Officer (Planning & Regeneration)
Gravesham Borough Council
Tel: 01474 337688
Fax: 01474 337942
email: avril.waterman@gravesham.gov.uk
 

 
Gravesham Borough Council – Delivering for the Community
 

Page 40

http://www.gravesham.gov.uk/privacy
mailto:avril.waterman@gravesham.gov.uk


From: Harris, Elleanor
To: Licensing
Subject: Istead Rise Community Centre - Application to vary a club premises certificate
Date: 17 June 2019 08:47:11

Dear Licensing
 
We object to the application to vary a club premises certificate, for Istead Rise
Community Centre, based on the licensing objective of the prevention of public
nuisance.
 
The application dated 13th May 2019 was for:
Friday and Saturday Evenings Only -

-       Live music extended from 23:00 to 01:00
-       Recorded music extended from 23:30 to 01:00
-       Supply of alcohol extended from 00:00 to 01:00
-       Opening hours extended from 00:00 to 01:00

 
The Community Centre is in a rural/village location with the nearest houses being
approx. 50m away (not 200m as stated in the application) and the car parking being as
close as approx. 20m from the houses. This Service is concerned that there could be
considerable disturbance due to the late hour to the residents by the live/recorded
music, people congregating outside the centre and the dispersal of the people via the
no through road (Worcester Close).
 
Based on historical use of Temporary Event Notices, we would however, consider an
amended application for the following:
Friday and Saturday Evenings only –

-       Live Music until 23:00
-       Recorded Music extended to 00:00
-       Supply of alcohol extended to 00:30
-       Opening Hours extended to 00:30

 
Please let us know if you have any queries
 
Regards
 
Elleanor Harris
Environmental Health Technician
Environmental Protection Team
Gravesham Borough Council
Email:  elleanor.harris@gravesham.gov.uk
Gravesham Borough Council - Delivering for the Community
 
Gravesham Borough Council processes personal data consistent with the General Data Protection
Regulation and Data Protection Act 2018.  For more information about how the Council processes
your personal data please see the privacy notice on our website at: www.gravesham.gov.uk/privacy
 
 
 

Page 41

mailto:elleanor.harris@gravesham.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@gravesham.gov.uk
mailto:elleanor.harris@gravesham.gov.uk
http://www.gravesham.gov.uk/privacy


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Determination of an application for a variation of a Club Premises Certificate GMCPC/08/0001, Istead Rise Community Centre, Worcester Close, Istead Rise, Kent DA13 9LB.
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Email 1 - Istead Rise PRE20190220
	Email 2 - Istead Rise Community Centre - Application to vary a club premises certificate


